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From: Doris Yu <dyu@cuhk.edu.hk>

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 11:36 AM

To: ‘Journal of Gerontology & Geriatric Research'’

Subject: RE: Urgent Submission: Gerontology & Geriatrics Research
Attachments: Curriculum_Vitae.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Katie,

Thanks for your prompt reply. Enclosed please find my CV for your consideration.

As the publication cost would not be fit with my research budget, | am afraid | cannot submit the manuscript
for the upcoming issue. Thanks.

Best regards,
Doris

From: Journal of Gerontology & Geriatric Research [mailto:gerontolgeriatric@clinicalmedicaljournals.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 1:42 PM

To: 'Doris Yu'

Subject: Urgent Submission: Gerontology & Geriatrics Research

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Doris YU,
Greetings!!!
Thank you for your response and interest towards our journal.

As per your query, we would like to inform you that our journal publication charges USD 2719. Kindly submit the
manuscript as soon as possible. So, that we can publish in the upcoming issue.

We didn’t received the C.V and photo submit as soon as possible.
Eagerly waiting for your valuable manuscript submission to our journal.
Awaiting for your positive response.

Regards,

Katie Flores

Journal Coordinator

Journal of Gerontology & Geriatrics Research
2360 Corporate Circle

Suite 400 Henderson

NV 89074-7722, USA

Tel: +1-888-843-8169



Fax: +1-650-618-1417

From: Doris Yu [mailto:dyu@cuhk.edu.hk]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 6:59 AM

To: 'Journal of Gerontology & Geriatric Research'

Subject: RE: Urgent Submission: Gerontology & Geriatrics Research

Dear Ms Katie Flores,

Thanks for your invitation. For case report or short commentary, what will be the publication cost.
| am also interested to serve the Editorial Board, enclosed please find my CV(with photo) for your
consideration.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Doris

Doris YU

RN, PhD

Professor, Vice Director of Research
Head of Graduate Division

The Nethersole School of Nursing
Faculty of Medicine

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 39434289 Fax: (852) 26035269
Email: dyu@cuhk.edu.hk
Add: 729, Esther Lee Building, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Shatin, N.T., Hong Kong

FAPXARERR
Faculty of Medicine

The Chinese University of Hong Kong  Transforming our Passion into Perfection

From: Journal of Gerontology & Geriatric Research [mailto:gerontolgeriatric@clinicalmedicaljournals.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 5:12 PM

To: dyu@cuhk.edu.hk

Subject: Urgent Submission: Gerontology & Geriatrics Research

Dear Dr. Doris SF Yu,

Greetings from Journal of Gerontology & Geriatrics Research!!!

Journal of Gerontology & Geriatrics Research with Index Copernicus value: 60.17 and unofficial Impact
factor 1.0 is inviting you on behalf of Editor-in-chief to submit a case report or a short commentary of about
500 words or more (Original Research, Review, Case report, short commentaries, rapid communications, letter
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to editor, perspectives, opinion, hypothesis or any type of article) of 1-2 pages for upcoming June Issue. So that
we can we can process it quickly and publish it with releasing issue.

o  We are short of 2 Articles for the upcoming issue.

As we are about to release our Upcoming Issue in the month of June and thus, wanted to enhance the quality of

our issue by publishing your worthy article. I would appreciate to receive submissions by June 10™, 2016.
You can submit manuscript at:

http://www.editorialmanager.com/biomedicaljournals/default.aspx

Or by mailing us at: editor.jggr @omicsinc.com, editor.jggr @omicsonline.org

*You can also join Editorial board of our journal by providing your updated Biography and recent passport size
photograph along with an article.

With Kind Regards,

Katie Flores

Journal Coordinator

Journal of Gerontology & Geriatrics Research
2360 Corporate Circle

Suite 400 Henderson

NV 89074-7722, USA

Tel: +1-888-843-8169

Fax: +1-650-618-1417



